
c35 

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI - 110001 

DATED: OP/10/2021 
NO. F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/ Lu 

To. 
Mr. Madhur Sharma (Deputy Manager- Legal).
M/s KFC Restaurant Plot No. 230, 

Sector-9, Dwarka, New Delhi - 1 10077. 

Subject: Renewal of Fire safety Certificate from fire safety & means of escape point of view in 

r/o M/s KFC Restaurant Located at Plot No. 230, Sector 9, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110077. 

Sir,
Please refer to Email dated 17/09/2021 on the subject mentioned above. In this connection it is 

submitted that that the above said premises was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 

30/09/2021 to see the compliance of the shorteomings communicated vide this office letter no. 

F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2021/105 dated 24/02/2021 and found that the shortcomings are still not complied. You 

are requested to comply the shorteomings under intimation with this department. 

In view of the above FSC from fire safety point of view cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faihfully, 

. 

(Sunil Chaudhary) 
(Dy. Chief Fire Officer) 

Delhi Fire Service 

er 

Copy to: 

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic), 1* Floor, Licensing Unit, Police Station, Defence 
Colony, New Delhi 
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110001 

NO. F6/DFS/MS/CGHS/SZ/2021/ fo5 DATED: 24/02/2021 

To, 

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic), 

Floor, Licensing Unit, Police Station, 
Defence Colony, New Delhi 

Subject: Renewal of Fire safety Certificate from fire safety & means of escape point of view in 

I/o M/s KFC Restaurant Located at Plot No. 230, Sector -9, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110077. 

Sir, 

This is in reference to your letter no. 2021020110074 Dated 02-02-2021on the subject cited 

above. In this connection it is to inform to you that the above said building has been inspected by the 

officer concerned of this department on 09/02/2021. 

During the course of inspection followings shortcoming have been observed: 

1. One Terrace pump of 180 LPM found Removed. AIl the pumps must be functional in auto mode. 

2. Overhead water storage tank of 5000 litres capacity found provided against required 10000 Itrs 

capacity. The tank must be exclusively for fire fighting. 

In view of the above, fire safety certificate cannot be renewed. You are advised to rectify the said 

shortcomings under intimation to this department for taking further necessary action. 

Yours faithfully, 

(Sunil Chaudhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to:- 
Mr. Suraj (Manager) M/s KFC Restaurant Plot No. 230, Sector 9, Dwarka, 

New Delhi - 110077. 
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